NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, September 15, 2015, commencing at 9:30
a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page
at www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on “Open Meetings” and then “webcast home page”, or by going directly
to http://www.texasadmin.com/txrail.shtml.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to
attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in
advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human
Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas
78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.texas.gov;
or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

Announcement. The Commission has updated its website domain to http://www.rrc.texas.gov/, effective
September 1, 2015. In addition to the website domain change, all the agency email addresses have been
updated. All emails directed to Commission staff members should be sent to
firstname.lastname@rrc.texas.gov.

HEARINGS DIVISION

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

1. Docket No. C15-0003-SC-47-F: Application by Texas Westmoreland Coal Company ("TWCC") for
Phase Il release of reclamation obligations for 405.1 acres within Permit No. 47A, Jewett E/F Mine
Area, Freestone and Leon Counties, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

2. 0&G 02-0289582: Application of Pyote Reclamation Systems, L.L.C., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.8
for a permit to maintain and operate a commercial stationary treatment and disposal facility, Hohn
Road Facility, DeWitt County, Texas.

3. 0&G 01-0288054: Application of High Sierra Water-Eagleford, L.L.C. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9
for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a reservoir not productive
of oil or gas, Kingsley SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Dimmit County,
Texas.
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10.

0&G 01-0288046: Application of High Sierra Water-Eagleford, L.L.C. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9
for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a reservoir not productive
of oil or gas, Kingsley SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Dimmit County,
Texas.

0&G 01-0288047: Application of High Sierra Water-Eagleford, L.L.C. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9
for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a reservoir not productive
of oil or gas, Kingsley SWD Lease, Well No. 3, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Dimmit County,
Texas.

0&G 8A-0286583: Application of Leather Neck Oilfield Serv, Inc. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for
a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a reservoir productive of oil
or gas, Soliz SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Jess Everett (Caddo Reef) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

0&G 08-0286963: Application of Probity SWD, L.L.C. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial
permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a reservoir not productive of oil or gas, North
Pecos 2119 Lease, Well No. 1 Reeves-Block 4 (Del. 4430) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

0&G 0289309: Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for an exception to TAC §3.37 for the
Aaron B Lease, Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.

0&G 20-0297096: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Black Pearl Operating Comp., L.L.C.
(Operator No. 072713).

0&G 20-0297110: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pacific Exploration Oper. Co., L.L.C.
(Operator No. 632802).

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (15 items; numbers 11 - 25)

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

0&G 08-0296996: Application of Apache Corporation to amend field rules for the Three Bar (San
Andres) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

0&G 06-0296958: Application of Valence Operating Company to amend the field rules for the
Chapel Hill (Cotton Valley) Field, Smith County, Texas.

0&G 06-0296959: Application of Valence Operating Company to amend the field rules for the
Overton (Cotton Valley) Field, Smith County, Texas.

0&G 7C-0296431: Application of Devon Energy Production Co., L.P. to consider an increased net
gas-oil ratio for the Darling North A Lease, Well No. 1, Jar (Pennsylvanian) Field, Upton County,
Texas.

0&G 08-0294992: Application of Energen Resources Corporation to consider increased net gas-oil
ratio authority and cancellation of overproduction for the Hognose 1-67 Unit, Cadenhead 18 Lease,
Sidewinder State Unit 1-68, University 31-18 Lease, Yellow Jacket State Unit 1-70 and the Grayling
1-69 Lease, Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field, Loving and Ward Counties, Texas.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

0&G 01-0297433: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to
increase volume limitation in the existing emergency flaring exceptions for the Carlson/Donnell
Tank Battery and Cortez Tank Battery Flare Points, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle and
McMullen Counties, Texas.

0&G 03-0295882: Application of Venado Oil and Gas, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for Flare Permit Nos. 19185-Kissman Unit 1H, 19412-Kissman Unit 2H and 19186-Kissman Unit
3H, Southern Bay (Eagle Ford) Field, Lee County, Texas.

0&G 01-0296607: Application of Abraxas Petroleum Corporation for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32, Dutch Lease, Well Nos. 1 & 2, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

0&G 08-0294812: Application of ConocoPhillips Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
South Cowden Unit TR 6 Battery (Lease [.D. 19297) Cowden, South Field, Ector County, Texas.

0&G 01-0296974: Application of SN Operating, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, Krawetz
Ranch A Unit, Well No. 1H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.

0&G 04-0295771: Application of Lewis Petro Properties, Inc. for the designation of the second
Escondido Formation in the Owen (Olmos) Field as a tight gas formation, Webb County, Texas.

0&G 7B-0296054: Application of Ray Herring Estate to consider unitization and secondary
recovery authority for the proposed Lake Sand Unit for enhanced recovery operations in the
Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas.

0&G 6E-0297057: Single Signature Form P-4 filing of Miken Oil, Inc. (566783) for the Holland,
W.W.-C-(08377) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, East Texas Field, Rusk County, to change the operator
from AAA Oil Trust (Op. No. 000118) to Miken Oil, Inc.

0&G 6E-0297731: Single Signature Form P-4 filing of Miken Oil, Inc. (566783) for the Bean, J.S.
-B- (08347) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, East Texas Field, Rusk County, to change the operator from
AAA Oil Trust (Op. No. 000118) to Miken Oil, Inc.

0&G 20-0297106: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lapis Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 485948).

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (18 items; numbers 26 - 43)

26.

27.

28.

29.

0&G 20-0297920: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Anaconda Oil & Gas (Operator No. 020534).
0&G20-0297921: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Beach Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 058921).
0&G 20-0297922: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bellah & Mathiews (Operator No. 063663).

0&G 20-0297923: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chapco, Inc. (Operator No. 144611).
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30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

0&G 20-0297924:

153393).

0&G 20-0297925:

153402).

0&G 20-0297926:

161403).

0&G 20-0297927:

256842).

0&G 20-0297928:

287200).

0&G 20-0297929:

341599).

0&G 20-0297930:
No. 385715)

0&G 20-0297931:

531343).

0&G 20-0297932:
No. 564673)

0&G 20-0297933:

0&G 20-0297935:

802840).

0&G 20-0297936:

0&G 20-0297938:

072704).

0&G 20-0297939:

732216).

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cibolo Energy Operating, Inc. (Operator No.

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cibolo Production, L.L.C. (Operator No.

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CM TX Production, L.L.C. (Operator No.

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Excalibur E & P, L.L.C. (Operator No.

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Frontier Resources, Inc. (Operator No.

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of HWH Production, L.L.C. (Operator No.

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Higher Standard Oil Company,Inc. (Operator

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Masada Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No.

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mid-Con Energy Operating, L.L.C. (Operator

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of RAD Oil Company (Operator No. 687760).

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of South Texas Oil And Gas (Operator No.

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TNC Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 833987).

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Black Jack Services, L.L.C. (Operator No.

In Re: P-5 Organization Report of RRG Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No.

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (5 items; numbers 44 - 48)
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44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

0&G Docket No. 6E-0276178: Enforcement action against Inland Products, Inc. (464625) for
violation of Commission Rules on the Kilgore Gregg County Reclamation Facility, permit to operate
a reclamation plant (Permit No. R-9 06-1971), and authority to reuse processed material from

reclamation plant to create road base material (STF-025), Gregg County, Texas; Violation of 16
TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2) and 3.21(j); Nunc Pro Tunc Order.

0&G Docket No. 7B-0294223: Enforcement action against Hunt Operating, L.L.C. (416525) for
violation of Commission Rules on the Burnside, M.L. & Hurst, L.L. (09684) Lease, Well Nos. 2B,
3B, 7, 9 and 12, Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.3, 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(G)(1)(I1I), 3.14(b)(2).

0&G Docket No. 06-0291061: Enforcement action against Sun River Operating, Inc. (829434) for
violation of Commission Rules on the Hinchen (256312) Lease, Well No. 2, Carthage (Cotton
Valley) Field, Panola County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G Docket No. 7B-0291231: Enforcement action against Blue River, Inc. (076767) for violation
of Commission Rules on the Lollar (Permit No. 733415) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Jones
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(1).

0&G Docket No. 7B-0291730: Enforcement action against American Eagle Operating, L.L.C.

(017970 for violation of Commission Rules on the Chrane -C- (28953) Lease, Well No. 19B, Taylor
County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (914 items; numbers 49 - 962)

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

0&G 01-0297073: Petrotec, L.L.C. (Operator No. 660295) enforcement action regarding the Miura
Lease (Drilling Permit No. 770568), Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.5(a), 3.13(b)(3)(B), 3.16(b) and 3.73(j).

0&G 02-0280436: Phoenix Lease Services, L.L.C. (Operator No. 664132) enforcement action
regarding Phoenix Lease (Drilling Permit No. 751964), Well No. 1, Yorktown (Wilcox 10100) Field,
De Witt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(a).

0&G 04-0275188: Waste Facilities, Inc. (Operator No. 900260) enforcement action regarding the
Premont Landtreatment Facility, Permit No. LT-0078, Jim Wells County, Texas. Violation 16 TAC

§3.8(d)(2).

0&G 04-0287215: Acme Truck Line, Inc. (Operator No. 003591) enforcement action regarding
Waste Hauler Permit No. 4515, Jim Wells County, Texas. Violation 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and
3.20(a)(1).

0&G 06-0293947: Jandar Exploration, L.L.C. (Operator No. 429781) enforcement action regarding
the Sanders, et al (00711) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 5, Jacksonville, No. (Woodbine) Field,
Cherokee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
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54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

0&G 7B-0287139: Sequoia Natural Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 767543) enforcement action regarding
the Bumguardner Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 773155), Wildcat Field, Shackelford
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(B).

0&G 7C-0296267: Compass Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 169750) enforcement action regarding
the Robertson, J.D.C. Lease, Well No. 19 (RRC No. 145908), Susan Peak (Strawn, Upper Gas)
Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(a)(3).

0&G 08-0271070: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. (Operator No. 945227) enforcement action regarding
the Vealmoor 8" Pipeline (Permit No. 00584), Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.36(c)(6)(A)(ii)(I1I), 3.36(c)(9)(C) and 3.36(d)(3).

0&G 09-0290423: True Wolf Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 871492) enforcement action
regarding the F. W. Prechel (05676) (Drilling Permit No. 744042) Lease, Well No. 7, Wichita
County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(2)(G)(i) and
3.13(b)(2)(G)(ii).

0&G 10-0265078: Capstone Cactus Operating Company (Operator No. 130528) enforcement action
regarding the Coleman Lease, Well No. 14G (RRC No. 134217), Panhandle, West Field, Hutchinson
County; and Coleman Lease, Well No. 8G (RRC No. 134219), Panhandle, West Field, Hutchinson
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).

LP-Gas 2550: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Utopia
Ranch Outpost, 702 FM 187, Utopia, Uvalde County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

LP-Gas 2552: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven
#25080, 17605 Midway Rd., Dallas, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

LP-Gas 2572: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Bestway
Welding Supply Co., 10715 Market St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.132.

GUD 10391: Harvest Pipeline Company (Company ID No. 6880) enforcement action regarding
Gardendale Pl Phase 3, 16" System (System ID 961687), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
Violation of 49 CFR 192.402(a) and 49 CFR 192.402(e).

Damage Prevention 014519: Holman Well Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Broadway St. (RR 1526), Stinnett, Hutchinson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 018905: P M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6700 Drewlaine Ln. (Autumn Hills Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 018935: Project Telcon, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16811 Peach Forest Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

7.

78.

79.

80.

Damage Prevention 018965: Michaels Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12919 Ivyforest Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 018980: Ruben's Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10941 Collingswood Dr. (Driftwood), La Porte, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 022062: A Rod Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3202 Pita Mangana, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 023450: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 531 N. Eastwood St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 025872: Mastec NA, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at Winding Creek Cross Chapparal (Long Prairie), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 026252: New Millennium Builders enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1696 W. Mill St., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 026661: Torres Backhoe Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 11608 Compton Trl. (Merlotte), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 027525: City of Houston/Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 10103 Valley Forge (Seagler), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 028882: Antonio Hernandez Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14008 Wenrich (Gardens), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 029840: Denton Municipal Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(Db), at Fulton and Congress, Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 030833: City of Houston/Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 9722 Tatom (Turner), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 031435: City of Houston-Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 1378 Beaujolais (Kirkwood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 031555: City of Houston-Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 5442 Greylog Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 032194: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1528 Brown Trl. (Hwy. 183), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 032231: City of Houston-Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1003 Villa De Matel (Brookside), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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81.

82.

&3.

&4.

85.

86.

&7.

88.

&9.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

Damage Prevention 033146: Torres Backhoe Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2320 Frosted Willow Ln., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 033612: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5103 IH 30 (Moulton St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 034129: Torres Backhoe Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3301 Alta Mere Dr. (Camp Bowie West Blvd./Spur 580), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 034260: City of Houston-Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 5502 Long Creek (Maple Tree), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 034607: Weir Brothers Contracting, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 720 (Lobo Ln.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 034908: John Moore Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1723 Hollyberry Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 035008: City of Pasadena/Public Works enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 207 Olive (Walter), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 035032: Torres Backhoe Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 609 Highview Ln. (Highview Ct.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 035374: Fielder Custom Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2028 Harvest Dance (Gift Horse), Leander, Williamson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 035502: Terracon Consultants, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 201 Mary (First St.), Hico, Hamilton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 035572: Metroplex Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1508 Chesapeake Dr. (Hudson), Plano, Collin County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 035578: Texas Comm Company, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 2100 Exchange (Divison), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036266: Hy Tech Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 12326 Flaxen Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036374: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3432 Townsend (W. Biddison), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036382: C. Green Scaping, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3131 N. Airfield Dr. (Plaza), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
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96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109.

110.

Damage Prevention 036476: Omega Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 3015 Elm St. (Hall St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036482: Reliance Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 5700 Miller-Wilson (Kernohan), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036553: City of Houston-Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7258 Regency Square, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036581: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3405 Townsend Dr. (Orange St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036595: J. F. Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 904 Noel Dr., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036604: Drake Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1200 Blk. Rushworth, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036622: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6002 Truro St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036629: C. E. Williams Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4606 Mustang Ave., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 03663 1: Emet's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4039 Hallmark Fair Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036637: Richards Total Backyard Solutions enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2506 Leslie Ln., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036719: James Construction Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(d), at 1100 N. General Bruce Dr. (Nugent), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036758: 3D Paving & Contracting, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 1523 Ginger (Rosemeade), Carrollton, Denton
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036784: Mr. D's Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 4104 Northwest, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036804: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7901 Melrose St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036809: Collins Joe Plumbing Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5343 Holly View Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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111.

112.

113.

114.

115.

116.

117.

118.

119.

120.

121.

122.

123.

124.

125.

126.

Damage Prevention 036814: City of San Marcos enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 201 Roosevelt (MacArthur), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036935: City of Houston-Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 8707 W. Tidwell (Hempstead), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037017: Wylie Fence & Deck, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 331 Banbury Dr. (Danmire Dr.), Murphy, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037034: City of Laredo Water Works enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 608 N. Bartlett Ave., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037044: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3452 Gordon Ave. (Biddison), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037055: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3233 Townsend Dr. (W. Shaw), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037094: Riddell Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3404 Princeton (Hillcrest), Unknown, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037111: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 115 W. Hwy. 82 (Merrill St.), New Boston, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037122: City of Venus enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 105 Walnut St. (W. 2nd St.), Venus, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037133: T Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 5030 Round Table Dr. (King Arthur Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037145: Pronto Sandblasting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1128 Edison (Capitol), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037189: City of Lubbock Water Department enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3609 Paris (36th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037211: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d),
at 3308 Garrow St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037221: Bay Area Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 946 Maresca Ln., League City, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037249: D&R Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11822 Steward Rd. (Spanish Main), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037257: Walker Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2506 Pliska (N. Service), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
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127.

128.

129.

130.

131.

132.

133.

134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

Damage Prevention 037275: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5011 Plantation Colony Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037304: Fox Family Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7411 Season Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037306: Enertech Resources, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2203 W. Mally (Palo Alto), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037311: Allstar Landscaping, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9000 Greenhouse Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037312: MRE Builders enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10514 FM 1764 Rd., Santa Fe, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037327: Amarillo Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 3104 Van Buren (S.E. 32nd), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037335: Los Oilfield Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 26 (CR 4400), Unknown, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037341: Zafeda & J. O. Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18000 Preston Rd. (Frankford Rd.), Dallas, Collin County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 037360: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 3507 Market (Minnesota), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037450: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 3141 Brookhollow, Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037456: PCS Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2204 E. 13th St. (Coleto St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037464: King Electric Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13501 Mooring Pointe Dr., Pearland, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037537: City of Henderson enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 1741 FM 840 E. (CR 308), Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037545: Robles Service Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2610 S. General Bruce Dr. (S. 53rd), Temple, Bell County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 037609: Ace Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and
18.11(b), at 11119 Jacobs Crossing (Parkman Grove), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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142.

143.

144.

145.

146.

147.

148.

149.

150.

151.

152.

153.

154.

155.

Damage Prevention 037658: La Feria Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 26873 W. White Ranch Rd. (Business 83), La Feria, Cameron County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 037701: KHA, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at
1835 W. Lingleville Rd. (River North Blvd.), Unknown, Erath County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037703: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a),
at 1000 Frame St. (Texas), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037724: T Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 8707 Woodleigh Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037736: Broadband Telecom Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 8919 Highland Star (Highland Trace), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037771: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 14200 Cypress Meadow Dr. (Spring Cypress Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037797: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3211 Azle Ave. (McCandless), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037811: SJ Louis Construction of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Fultz Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037829: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1321 S.W. 19th (Hidalgo St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037850: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 17928 Spring Cypress Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037851: Slack & Co. Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1601 W. Clay St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037855: Milestone Community Builders enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7337 Manchaca Rd. (Gaines Mill Ln.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037862: Villarreal Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 611 W. Page Ave. (S. Llewellyn Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 037894: Heath Consultants enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3821 Diamond Loch E. (Chartwell St.), Unknown, Tarrant County,
Texas.
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156.

157.

158.

159.

160.

161.

162.

163.

164.

165.

166.

167.

168.

169.

Damage Prevention 037907: City of Houston/Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 6010 Burgoyne Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037983: CPS Pole Crew enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 8550 Old Grissom Rd. (Culebra), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038020: Olshan Foundation Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 10810 Piping Rock Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038025: Wildston Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 2545 Berner St. (Dooling St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038032: Lincoln Property Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6248 E. Northwest Hwy. (Skillman St.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 038039: JF Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 810 Lamar St. (Hood St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038043: Bain Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at 902 N. San Elizario (Richfield), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038080: The Foundation Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 315 Ridgebriar Dr. (Valley Cove), Richardson, Collin County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 038099: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at S.W. Mustang Dr. (115), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038112: Fred Vargas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4522 Big Cypress Bayou (Ballad Tree), Corpus Christi, Nueces County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 038149: Soteros Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13814 Whitecap (Aquarius), Corpus Christi, Nueces County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 038183: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violationof 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 6608 Norwood (66th), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038192: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1327 W. Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038204: M Marlon Ivy & Associates enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14135 Penny Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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170.

171.

172.

173.

174.

175.

176.

177.

178.

179.

180.

181.

182.

183.

Damage Prevention 038234: JRVB Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 2039 W. Walnut Hill Ln. (Hurd Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038238: Texas Plumbing & Remodeling, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 209 Dawns Edge Dr., Montgomery,
Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038240: City of Laredo Water Works enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 312 Benavides St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038274: Pena Dozer enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4415 Norwich Dr. (Tonbridge Dr.), Unknown, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038282: A & M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4105 Osage Dr. (Westview), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038297: City of Houston/St. and Drainage enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4700 Sharon St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038307: City of Alvin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.10(b), at 607 Linda Ln., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038319: Willbros T&D Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2502 Creekbend Cir. (W. Washington), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038337: JBM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1215 S. 16th (Ave. L), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038363: Grisham Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3300 Collard Rd., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038372: AEP (American Electric Power) of Texas enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2001 Overhill (Club Park Way), San Angelo, Tom Green County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 038377: Turquoise Mountain Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6247 Franklin Hawk (Franklin Pointe), El Paso, El Paso
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038386: COA-Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 2913 Dover PI. (Fort Hill Ct.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038404: Weir Brothers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 416 W. Eldorado Pkwy. (Lobo), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
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184.

185.

186.

187.

188.

189.

190.

191.

192.

193.

194.

195.

196.

197.

198.

Damage Prevention 038408: Herzog Foundation Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11210 FM 2222 (RR 620 N.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 038421: P M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4110 Morningview Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038427: Anderson Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1225 N. Riverfront Blvd. (Howell St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 03843 1: Grimes Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 102 Bois D'Arc St., Hallsville, Harrison County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038440: Gary Hartstack Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1004 N. Hwy. 123, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038491: Diversified Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 901 Milam (E. Prairie), Eagle Lake, Colorado County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038506: Muniz Concrete & Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4012 Ave. G (E. 41st St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038512: Lake Livingston Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1322 Lakeview Dr., Sour Lake, Hardin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038515: Bryant & Frey enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1851 S. Lakeline Blvd. (Cypress Creek Rd.), Cedar Park, Williamson
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038527: Ernie's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 902 Cherry (9th St.), Dalhart, Dallam County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038560: Chaparral Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 23200 Belted Kingfisher Trl., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038624: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2545 Potts (Houston St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038651: K&S Backhoe Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 3906 Antelope Trl. (Buffalo), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038658: City of Houston-Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 3000 Preston (Palmer), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038672: Wauters Engineering enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Hackberry St., Ganado, Jackson County, Texas.
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200.

201.

202.

203.

204.

205.

206.

207.

208.

2009.

210.

211.

212.

213.

214.

Damage Prevention 038724: Haros Plumbing Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2201 E. 9th St. (Prospect Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038732: Southwest Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 22424 SH 249, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038760: H D Foundations enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2 Bryan Ct. (Fairfax Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038777: City of Houston Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 1400 Lakeside Estates Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038784: A&S Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at FM 1144 W. Calvert St. (Hwy. 181), Karnes City, Karnes County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038801: Wheeler Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 300 (CR 407), Mentone, Loving County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038849: PMI enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1102 E.
North St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038947: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 604 N. Montgomery St. (E. Pacific), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038960: Bird Electric, Inc. L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Hwy. 137 (I-20), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038968: RVP Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 4421 W. Loop 281 (Jaycee Dr.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038969: David Lawler Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1918 Old Longview Hwy., Gladewater, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038971: City of Laredo Water Works enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 109 Grant St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039034: Amarillo Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 3801 S. Hayden (SW 38th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039036: David Lawler Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2301 Old Longview Hwy., Gladewater, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039037: Tucker Midstream enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7436 CR 913 (CR 1005), Godley, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039074: RJ Carroll enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 806 York Dr. (Hainsworth Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
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216.

217.

218.

219.

220.

221.

222.

223.

224.

225.

226.

227.

228.

Damage Prevention 039083: Gemini Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 20000 Winding Branch Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039094: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 517 E. Ave. C (10th St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039095: Strike, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 22811 1-45 (Crossington Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039106: Satterifield & Pontikes Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.10(b), at 835 Olsen Blvd. (John Kimbrough), College Station, Brazos
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039120: W&R Construction Co., L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2300 Congress St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 03913 1: Cardinal Gate & Access enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4305 Laurel St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039162: Dailey Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b),
18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1326 Memorial Dr. (Kent St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039169: City of Laredo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 307 Avila Dr. (Prada Machin Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039171: City of Weslaco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at Tennessee St. (8th St.), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039176: Icon Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6100 Old Denton Rd. (Shelter Grove Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 039179: Diamond Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 32153 Mustang Hill (Chickory Bend), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 039202: Sungrow Landscape Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1005 E. 5th St. (S. Madison Ave.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 039213: HL Chapman Pipeline Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 302 (CR 300), Mentone, Loving County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 039249: TLCA Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3175 Nacogdoches (Astronaut), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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230.

231.

232.

233.

234.

235.

236.

237.

238.

239.

240.

241.

242.

Damage Prevention 039268: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3213 Livingston Ave. (W. Devitt St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039298: A Rod Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1211 E. Del Mar Blvd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039317: 149 Pool, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1333 Cortlandt St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039383: City of Nixon enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 608 S. Roosevelt Ave. (E. 8th Ave.), Nixon, Gonzales County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039393: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1002 Rusk (W. 10th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039408: City of Weatherford enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 200 E. Simmson (Sloan), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039410: Level Pro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2903 Lakefield Way, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039411: Custom Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1097 Violet Ln., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039462: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2301 Van (W. MacArthur), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039466: Galveston County WCID #1 enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1711 Willow Oaks Cir., Dickinson, Galveston County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 039471: City of Weslaco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 511 E. Los Torritos (N. Cantu St.), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039519: Flint Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1116 (CR 206), Smiley, Gonzales County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039527: Lakeside Commercial Building enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3217 Sherwood Way (Ave. N), San Angelo, Tom Green
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039537: A & A Cable Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at Dacoma (W. Governor's Circle), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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243.

244.

245.

246.

247.

248.

249.

250.

251.

252.

253.

254.

255.

256.

257.

Damage Prevention 039578: City of Houston/St. and Drainage enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2623 Stevens St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039600: Ruben's Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17922 Scenic Oaks Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039603: L & M Property Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4040 Cochran Chapel Rd. (Midway), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 039635: American Electric Power enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(d), at 600 E. Trant Rd., Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039645: PM Construction & Rehab enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 402 Grant St., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039657: David Lawler Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Virginia, Gladewater, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039658: Brownsville Public Utilities Board enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(g), at 1190 Acacia Lake Dr. (S. Clubhouse Rd.), Unknown, Cameron County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039663: Relmco Inc. Concrete Contractors enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 3023 Roosevelt (White), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 039675: C & F Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2211 E. Southlake Blvd. (Kimball), Unknown, Swisher County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039681: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2424 N.W. 24th St. (Grayson Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039722: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Spring Cypress Rd. (Slippery Rock Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039740: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b),
at 8618 Scaup Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039747: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1908 Orange Ave. (Gordan Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039749: Cole Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Simmons (Goliad), Bartonville, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039751: Texas Reexcavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1830 Burnet (N. Mittman), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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259.

260.
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262.

263.

264.

265.

266.

267.

268.

269.

270.

271.

272.

Damage Prevention 039783: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10200 Landsdale, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039800: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2413 Savannah Bend (E. East Blvd.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039815: Tanner Barnes Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(d), at 14621 Hwy. 83 (Loop 143), Perryton, Ochiltree County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 039820: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 307 Larga Vista Dr. (Cisneros St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039824: Meiners Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2202 Granite Brook Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039846: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4632 Cornish (Shepherd), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039867: City of Houston-Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 5400 Blk. Ridgemont, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039877: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2407 Coachman Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039879: Armentas Electric Underground enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2407 Coachman Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039882: Cruz Tec, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at CR 101, Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039886: Redekopp Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 960 N. 87th (Yale), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039891: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3205 Townsend Dr. (W. Devitt St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039894: MJJ Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Sunset Dr. (N. MacArthur Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039899: Southwestern Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 8924 Waterchase Cir. (Racquet Club), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039924: Romans Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14810 Cardiff Cliff Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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274.

275.
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277.

278.

279.

280.

281.

282.

283.

284.

285.

286.

287.

Damage Prevention 039928: Watkins Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at N. Hwy. 349 (CR 117), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039949: Southwest Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1458 Rock Dove (Canyon Wren), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 039950: Michael Harrison enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11422 Lago Verde Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039960: Amailey Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19600 Tacoma Springs, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039969: TDK Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14333 Pavilion Pt., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039983: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 181 (FM 115), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040006: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at FM 3033, Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040011: MJ Pipeline Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at S5th St. (E. Whaley), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040014: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5250 W. Alabama St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040024: Amailey Plumbing, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5327 Belmont Park (Lockwood Bend and Marble Bend), Sugar
Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040037: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 2006 Alma (Hoard), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040069: David Lawler Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 215 Hurley Ave., Gladewater, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040076: K & S Backhoe Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 3810 Chisolm (Antelope Trl.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040079: Municipal District Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 9434 Cedar Point Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040082: Superior Excavating, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12714 Crockett Way (Comal Springs), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.
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296.

297.

298.

299.

300.

301.

Damage Prevention 040094: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 330 Harrelson Dr. (N 4th St.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040102: Isbell Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Etna Way (Limmer Loop), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040108: Mazzarino Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1902 W. Bell St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 04013 1: Allied Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 2110 Shade Creek Dr. (Old South Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040141: Shield Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3120 113th St. (Gary Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040146: Lindsey Builders enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 109 N. Koeingheim (W. 3rd St.), San Angelo, Tom Green
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040152: Techline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 520 CR 714 (Cozby), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040159: American Asphalt Products enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2825 Morton (Bledsoe St.), Unknown, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040161: Massana Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at Stonebrook (Longhorn), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040166: Nicolas Lopez Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13615 Plains All American Pipeline, Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040175: SAFE (Site and Field Enterprises, L.L.C.) enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 233 Styers St., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040190: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2200 Commonwealth St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040192: National Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2931 E. Dale (Plaza), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040193: City of Houston/Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC§§18.4(b)and 18.11(b), at 7401 Flowerdale (Whispering Pine), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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308.
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312.

313.

314.

315.

316.

317.

Damage Prevention 040200: Portland Utilities Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 6114 Briar Glade (Harwin and Wilcrest), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040207: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3 S. Misty Canyon Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040219: Baker Brothers Plumbing and Al enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 5914 Vanderbilt (Delmar), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040224: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 3610 Elysian St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040230: S.T. Williams Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3905 Victory Dr. (Cado St.), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040236: K2 Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3112 Ave. J (31st), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040239: Standard Automatic Fire Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 9530 Jones Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040266: Aqua Classic Pools & Spas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 103 Adams (Plantation), Clute, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040269: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Stonegate Grove, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040281: Church Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 1806 Redwood Ct. (Greenway Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040283: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Washington Blvd. (Ave. C), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040288: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1115 Spring Cypress Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040292: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at MLK Jr. Blvd. (42nd), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040320: Hurricane Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4315 Orange Jasmine Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040324: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6702 Upland (66th), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040331: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 26403 Prairie School Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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327.

328.

329.

330.

331.

332.

Damage Prevention 040332: Oscar Cruz enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 26403 Prairie School Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040333: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at SH 359, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040336: SJ Louis Construction of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(a), at 3610 Ave. B (Tuletta/Mulberry), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040338: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Lanier (Weaver), New Boston, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040349: Pro Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 1422 Days End (Bay Moon), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040351: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11008 Grandby (110th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040370: Francisco Dejesus Sanchez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11710 Water Oak Dr. (Thousand Oaks Blvd.), Magnolia,
Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040387: North Texas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at Denton Dr. (Forest Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040395: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5115 98th St. (Slide), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040429: Blitz Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 1939 (Hwy. 214), Denver City, Yoakum County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 04043 1: City of Dallas/Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 3909 Metropolitan Ave. (Cross St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040435: ARK Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3229 Townsend Dr. (W. Shaw), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040449: Andy's Sprinkler Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b)and 18.11(b), at 9229 Hathaway (Northwest Hwy.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040464: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 905 Schrade Trl. (Bowie), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040471: City of Goliad enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 612 W. Garden St., Goliad, Goliad County, Texas.
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341.

342.

343.

344.

345.

346.

Damage Prevention 040478: Abel's Paving & Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7101 South Padre Island Dr. (Nile), Corpus Christi, Nueces
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040487: Howell Electric Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2083 N. Veterans Blvd. (2nd St.), Eagle Pass, Maverick County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040490: Blitz Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1379, Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040544: Distribution Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 23838 Castle Peak (Heavens Peak), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040560: Brooks Concrete, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1642 Meadow Green Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040564: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at E. 1st 2 Elm (Rosey Dodd), Wink, Winkler County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040565: D-Square Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 4 Hickory Place (Milton St.), Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040574: Tikon Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 5134 Wilmington St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040576: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1371 Industrial (Buffalo County Rd.), Raymondyville, Willacy County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040582: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1606 Crockett (NW 16th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040594: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11816 Topeka Ave. (120th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040613: Adelante Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at Lowrie Block (Boyce), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040621: EMJ Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12789 Midway Rd. (LBJ Freeway), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040634: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2225 Sycamore (Mockingbird), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
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360.

361.

Damage Prevention 040641: Quest Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 23649 Silver Creek (Red Willow), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040645: Cameras Onsite enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1201 Jackson Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040650: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at Baker Blvd. (N. General Bruce Dr.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040653: Vortex Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(d), at 1740 N. Mays St. (Bowan), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040654: David Lawler Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1918 Old Longview Hwy., Gladewater, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040656: Caprock Utilities Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2300 Pullman Rd. (IH 40E), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040658: Webber Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 5906 Mercedes Ave. (Skillman), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040677: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9200 Stagecoach Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040684: B&B Roustabout, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 4900 (CR H), Unknown, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040689: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3117 Dinah Ln. (Dennis Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040691: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 17222 Endel Way (FM 1464 & W. Bellfort Ave.), Sugar Land, Fort
Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040692: AYG Construction, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1777 Rusk, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040702: RTM Construction Co., Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1331 Hwy. 123 (De Zavala Dr.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040707: City of Bowie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b),
at 304 Jones St. (Wilbarger), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040712: Renfro Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1515 Harmony Hill Dr., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 040725: Smith Contracting Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2806 Harris Park Ave. (Park Place), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040727: City of Crowley enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 417 Wallace (S. Crowley), Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040729: AC Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 6814 Coleman Pass, Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040732: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 11807 Alamo Blanco (Guadalajara Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040737: Power Design enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Pearl Pkwy. (Karnes), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040748: Mustang Special Utility District enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1521 Castle Creek (Hawk Valley), Little Elm, Denton County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040751: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2669 Forest Trail Dr. (Village Creek Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040764: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at East River (Elm St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040775: McCarthy Building Companies, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5252 W. Alabama (Rice), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040777: A.U.L. General Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1400 W. Humbolt (7th Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040781: Broadband Telecom Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 95 N. Main St. (E. Roberts Ave.), Donna, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040783: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3900 Business Loop [-27 (CR V), Plainview, Hale County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040784: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 W. Texas (North M), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040787: Reytec Construction Resources, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2500 Blk. N. Wayside, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040798: Floyd's Equipment enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 37 (Hwy. 179), Cotton Center, Hale County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 040799: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 37 (Hwy. 179), Cotton Center, Hale County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040805: Emet's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2858 Westchester Cir., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040808: Techline Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(d), at 1106 High (W. Fifth St.), Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040815: Hurricane Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2308 E. Capri Dr., Pearland, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040822: Precision Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 800 E. FM 2410 Rd. (Mountain Lion Rd.), Killeen, Bell County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040842: Reliable Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 5100 Belt Line Rd. Suite 220 (Dallas North Tollway), Addison, Dallas
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040847: D & R Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5130 Breen Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040848: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 702 S. Elm (E. Akard), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040849: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 608 Wyatt St. (Bateman St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040850: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5130 Breen Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040851: T&D Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 3133 S. 14th St., Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040856: H.R. Marc Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 407 S. Stagecoach Trl., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040860: Down Under Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14000 Ivanwood Dr. (Amber Ln.), Farmers Branch, Dallas
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040863: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1024 Ln. St. (N. MacArthur Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 040865: Trice, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1201 Yorkshire Dr. (1100 Blk. Turnbridge Dr.), Glenn Heights, Dallas
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040867: Regency Field Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 207 CR 207 (SH 115), Kermit, Winkler County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040869: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 Lake Carillon (Louise), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040871: B Robinson, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b)
and 18.11(b), at Bluebonnet Ln., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040872: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3606 Big Bear Lake Ct. (Falcon Lake Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040873: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 17111 Nitshill Ln. (W. Belfort Ave.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040874: Willbros T & D Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3606 Big Bear Lake Ct. (Falcon Lake Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040877: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6119 45th St. (Ironton), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040879: Fresno Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1007 Highland St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040880: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1007 Highland St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040881: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2907 S. General Bruce Dr. (57th St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040882: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 509 Ave. B, Gregory, San Patricio County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040885: Presser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR M (CR 14), Perryton, Ochiltree County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040886: Earth Movers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7000 FM 181, Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040887: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7000 FM 181, Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 040888: Los Oilfield Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 38 (CR 17), Knott, Howard County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040889: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 38, Knott, Howard County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040891: Champion Fire & Security enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5100 Belt Line Rd. (Dallas North Toll Way Service Rd.),
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040893: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 216 Marion (Hardwick Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040894: Brian R. Ragan enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 319 Amherst Cir. (Cornell St.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040895: Steve Knoll enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.4(h), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 100 McGee (Hwy. 385), Unknown, Parmer County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040898: Beaird Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at Hausman Rd. (Babcock), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040901: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5300 Pebble Way Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040903: Miller Tractor Work enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 19801 Cullen Ridge Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040905: Texas Capital Investors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 204 S. Broadway (14th St.), Joshua, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040906: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4633 Lafayette Ave. (Kenley St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040907: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3000 S. Cooper St. (California Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040910: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3219 Rustling Moss Dr. (Baywood Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040912: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9417 Lockwood Dr. (Ireland St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040916: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3421 FM 359 Rd., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 040918: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 E. Hebron Pkwy. (Josey), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040921: T&R Excavation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 3101 Spring Creek Pkwy. (Independence Pkwy.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040922: Arrow Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 8519 Lookout CIliff Pass (Riva Ridge Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040924: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 N. Montgomery St. (E. Pacific), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040927: Michael's Electrix enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2 Buckingham Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040931: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 4101 (Hwy. 176), Lenorah, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040932: New Age Rebar, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3724 Wroxton Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040933: American Electric Power enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Spring Hill Rd., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040934: Cable Tex Operations enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1900 Blk. FM 2920, Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040938: Phillips Lawn Sprinkler enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 828 Harwood (Boulevard 26), Unknown, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040939: JTM Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4607 FM 2351 Rd., Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040940: JBI Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 2510 S. Soncy (Westgate Pkwy.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 04094 1: Double H Landscaping and Irrigation enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 705 Dewitt Dr., San Marcos, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040942: Osburn Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8934 S. Broadway Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040944: Urban Craftsman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 245 W. 17th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 040945: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 245 W. 17th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040948: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 800 Maplewood Dr., Shenandoah, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040950: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16215 Bontura St., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040951: Martin Fresh Water District enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 3901 (Hwy. 176), Lenorah, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040952: Alamo City Concrete, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 224 Lavaca (Indianola), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040957: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Hwy. 349 (1-20), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040959: City of Houston-Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 400 Blk. Norwood St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040960: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7th St. (Indiana), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040964: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 829 (CR 2400), Unknown, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040967: JF Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 424 Knowles St., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040974: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8613 Forest Glen Dr. (Edgestone Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040976: Horizon Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 927 Champions Way (Fieldcrest), Unknown, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040977: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3145 Rodeo St. (Wichita St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040978: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 W. Elms Rd. Lot F-3 (Florence Rd.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040979: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 1096 (CR 120), Greenwood, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040982: D&D Underground Ultilities, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2205 Lou Ellen Ln. (Oak Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 040984: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 1319 (Gun Club Rd.), Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040985: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1500 Blk. Central Green Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040989: Pro Serve Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6716 Oak Hill Dr. (Ridgewood Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040990: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 204 Houston St., Lone Star, Morris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040991: JM Concrete Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3205 FM 528 Rd., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040992: Rogers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at SR 158 (SR 137), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040993: WB Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 2725 S. Major Dr., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040996: Lone Star Grading and Material enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 305 Ave. H (Main St.), Nolanville, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 040997: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3330 Courtyard Pl. (Golfing Green Dr.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 040999: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 415 S. Main (Colburn St.), Vidor, Orange County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041000: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 909 S. Alabama (S.W. 9th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041002: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 876 & IH-35E (US 66), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041003: Tatum Excavating Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 3 Morris Ln. (Richmond Rd.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041004: City of Red Oak enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 101 Dunn St. (SH 342), Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041005: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 3139 Rodeo St. (Wichita St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041008: A. E. Shull & Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Ashwood Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041012: City of University Park enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 7320 Turtle Creek Blvd., University Park, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041013: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a)
and 18.11(a), at CR K (CR 315), Abernathy, Hale County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041014: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 20703 Nannette Ln. (Old Holzwarth Rd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041015: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1202 Bell St. (Kirven St.), Coolidge, Limestone County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041016: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6282 Tidwell Rd. (Camay), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041022: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5800 Keller Springs Rd. (Green Park Way), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041023: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2081 FM 89 (CR 692), Buffalo Gap, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041025: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 18.8(a), at 109 W. Murray St. (S. Houston St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041028: A-1 Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6247 El Oro Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041029: Plaska Transmission Line Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 802 School Ave. (Eighth St.), Sundown,
Hockley County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041030: J.M. Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10934 Montana Ave. (East Glen Dr.), El Paso, El Paso County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041031: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 908 N.W. 15th St. (Lagonda Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041035: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR U (Business [-27 Access Rd.), Plainview, Hale County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041037: R Williams Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 5973 W. Parker Rd. (Dallas North Tollway), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1151 E. Southlake Blvd. (S. Carroll Ave.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041040: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at FM 2253 (Hwy. 30), Leary, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041041: WB Kibler Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1151 E. Southlake Blvd. (S. Carroll Ave.), Southlake, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041043: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 131 Cotton (S. Tyler St.), Big Sandy, Upshur County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041045: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 910 Ridgemont St. (Peterson St.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041046: Power Design, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 2500 McKinney Ave. (Routh St.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041047: Texas State Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 141 Bird Call, Argyle, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041049: City of Savoy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 320 W. Carter St. (Hughes St.), Savoy, Fannin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041050: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 308 (FM 1492), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041052: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 E. Moore Ave. (Blanche St.), Unknown, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041054: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Mineral Wells St. (W. End St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10760 Shady Trl. (Manana), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041060: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3001 Montecito (Hobson), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041061: City of Arlington enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1401 Sugarmill Ct. (Daniel Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041063: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 201 S. Suttles (Hunter Rd.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041065: Watkins Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Jennings Rd. (Business Hwy. 287), Electra, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041066: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Jennings Rd. (Business Hwy. 287), Electra, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041067: Watkins Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Jennings Rd. (Business Hwy. 287), Electra, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041068: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Jennings Rd. (Business Hwy. 287), Electra, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041071: Perma Pier Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 25580 Oakhurst Forest Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041077: Alfredo Zedillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1 Hope Blvd., Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041079: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(Db), at Frisco Hills Blvd. (Signal Hill Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041083: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 619 Rancho Bauer Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041084: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Spring Trails Bend (Tyler Hills Ln.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041086: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(a), at 1400 E. Hwy. 83 (S. Whalen Rd.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041087: City of McAllen Tx. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 1400 E. Hwy. 83 (S. Whalen Rd.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041089: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3114 Pathfinders Pass (Peerless Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041090: M E Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 545 Ave. A, Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041092: Gibson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1506 Tanager Ct. (Quail Vista), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 15, 2015 Page 36 of 68



511.

512.

513.

514.

515.

516.

517.

518.

519.

520.

521.

522.

523.

524.

525.

Damage Prevention 041094: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1651 Cimarron Trl. (Rugged Trl.), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041099: Patin Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 301 E. Logan St. (Ridge Crest Dr.), Old Round Rock
(Historical), Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041101: E & B Foundation Repair and Roofing enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 504 Green River Trl. (Lake Charles Ave.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041110: Able Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Delesandri (Lawrence), Kemah, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041112: Rainbow Rider enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 4700 Blk. Old Pecan Trl., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041116: Tuff Shed Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5927 Santa Fe Cir., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041119: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 2628 12th St. (Marshall Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041121: Leadchem USA, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13724 E. Hardy Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041123: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e)
and 18.10(b), at 409 Lilly Ct. (Schooling Rd.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041124: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4839 Sunset Park Ln. (Savannah Pkwy.), Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041125: Massana Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 115 Ruby St. (Keller Pkwy.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041129: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7603 Boone Rd. (Carvel Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 04113 1: Future Communication Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 4155 Rapha St. (Sarah St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041133: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3640 Brandon St. (Pipkin St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041135: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1957 Matador (S. 20th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041136: D&S Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 2204 Chappell Hill Rd., Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041138: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16218 Hilton Head (Barker Cypress), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041139: Embark Tree & Landscape Services LP enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1015 Meridian Lakes Dr., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041141: Hy Tech Plumbing Contractors Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 203 Willow St. (Green Blvd.), Shenandoah, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041142: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at Papalote St. (N. Gessner Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041144: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3137 Rodeo (Wichita), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041145: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2422 Pine Cone Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041147: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2603 Allen Forest, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041149: Pavecon Public Works, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 501 Highland Dr. (MacArthur Blvd.), Lewisville, Denton County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041150: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7605 Milwaukee (73rd St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041151: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2943 Mirado (Padilla), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041152: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at Browning (Stadium Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041153: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 423 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. (Tuggle), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041154: Pantheon Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Browning (Stadium Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041155: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1375 Sandhurst Dr. (Chinchester), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 15, 2015 Page 38 of 68



541.

542.

543.

544.

545.

546.

547.

548.

549.

550.

551.

552.

553.

554.

555.

Damage Prevention 041156: Rade Utilities Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(d), at 721 Oakmont Ln. N. (Oak Hollow Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041158: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1124 E. Sunset (JJ Fewellan), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041159: City of Paris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 1265 S. Church St. (Sycamore St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041160: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. WestTex, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 290 (RR 33), Saint Lawrence, Glasscock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041162: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(e), at 3821 Skyview Way (Cole Valley Ln.), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041163: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(g), at 4040 S. Stemmons Fwy. (Church), Lake Dallas, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041164: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 11703 Canyon Sun Ln. (Cougar Peak Dr.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041166: Eldridge Electric Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3502 Palmer Hwy. (TX 146), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041168: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Tamarron Trace (Wallaman Falls Ln.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041169: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1801 S. Main St. (Hwy. 114), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041171: Portland Utilities Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 11126 Bellspring (Boone), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041172: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 11126 Bellspring (Boone), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041173: City of South Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1316 Indiana (Jackson St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041175: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 890 Cottonwood (N. 10th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041179: G.E. Imprints In Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8822 Cross Country Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041180: Denbow Company Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at McBee (Aldrich), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041183: J. D. Traylor Excavation Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1101 Melbourne Rd. (Bedford Euless Rd.), Unknown,
Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041184: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1230 Washington Blvd. (Victoria), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041186: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5134 Watson Dr. (56th St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041188: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10017 Lonallen St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041189: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at 603 E. Mountain St., Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041190: City of Groesbeck enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 708 Walker (Burrow St.), Groesbeck, Limestone County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041192: WHC Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at N. Ritchey (W. Shaw), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041195: Riley Plumbing & Mechanics enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 900 E. Hwy. 114 (Texan Trail), Grapevine, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041197: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4118 Trenton Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041199: JBC General Contractors, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1300 E. Business 83 (South L St.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041206: Service Experts enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 402 Chippendale Ave. (Surrey Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041207: DCG Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1400 Corrara Dr. (Barrolo Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041212: Cablemasters Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 10714 Tolsta Way, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041213: City of Brownwood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1203 16th St. (Ave. D), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041214: City of Frankston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 180 E. Railroad Cir. (Railroad St.), Frankston, Anderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041215: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Red Moon Trl. (High Desert Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041219: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1003 Gillette (W. Dallas), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041221: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 W. Campbell Rd. (Coit Rd.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041222: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 737 College (8th St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041225: Rosenberg Plumbing Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2011 Riverine Crest Cir., Katy, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041226: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1950 Gateway Dr., Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041227: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1901 Jecker (E. Sabine St.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041228: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 810 Ward Ln. (Lovers Ln.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041230: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 921 Hondo (Sanger), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041232: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3825 Topping, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041234: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 201 Trimble St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041235: Tyson Fogle, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 18933 Freeport Dr. (Walden Rd.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041236: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 766 W. Commerce (Beaver St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041237: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2973 W. Farm Rd., Rusk, Cherokee County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041239: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 421 Catherine St. (Lancaster), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041241: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 W. 4th (Summit Ave.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041243: Housley Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 9624 Yerba Mansa (Salvia), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041246: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2501 Lakeview Pkwy. (Kenwood Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041247: BTU Ultilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 2731 Colony Village, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041248: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lodema Ln. (Bayless Ln.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041249: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2731 Colony Village, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041250: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1613 Ursuline Ave. (Freeman Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041251: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 226 N. Virginia Ave. (Cameron St.), Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041252: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3520 S. Lancaster Rd. (E. Overton Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041253: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9600 N. Service Rd. (Pliska), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041254: Little Big Inch Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7228 Copper Trl. (Copper Mine), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041256: City of Jacksonville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 524 Cherry (Lawrence), Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041257: Longview Bridge and Road enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 386 Common St. (Green St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041258: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4731 Calhoun Rd. (University Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041260: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1610 Bonner St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041263: City of Galveston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1602 22nd St. (Ave. O - Ave. N), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041264: Texas Pride Utilities, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 205 Trimble (Cottage), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041266: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 1066 Lumpkin Rd. (I-10 Service Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041267: North Texas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at TW King E., Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041268: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4158 Sun Meadow (Harwin), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041269: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8806 Diamond Lake Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041270: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1101 W. Pipeline Rd. (Melbourne Rd.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041271: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9411 Greenwillow St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041272: D&D Underground Ultilities, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 9411 Greenwillow St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041275: Purser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Old 440 Vacant Lot (Elms), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041276: Texasite enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Loomis Creek Dr. (Trent Creek Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041277: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Robertson St. (Frawley St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041278: City of Jasper enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 104 N. Manuel, Jasper, Jasper County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041281: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 25700 Heritage Maple Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041282: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2704 McKenzie (N. 27th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041284: Sundt Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at 8131 Hausman Rd. (Loop 1604), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041286: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 9753 Webb Chapel Rd. (Lombardy), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041287: S&S Cable Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2810 Rushing River (War Eagle), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041288: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 205 W. Hwy. 21 (Alligator), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041289: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 718 Carriage Way (Middle Run), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041290: City of Balch Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2701 Jills (Lake June), Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041291: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4816 Lafite Ln., Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041294: Scout Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 16823 Brooktondale Ct. (Carrolton Creek), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041295: A&M Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(e), at Broadgreen (Inspiration Ave.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041296: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 964 Beverly Ln. (Oak Point Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041297: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1404 Gates St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041298: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 303 Kirkland St. (Sims St.), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041299: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1325 N. Lydia (Oaklawn), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041300: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 917 Harlem Ave. (Hood), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041301: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1211 Lodema Ln. (Emporia Ln.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041302: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1135 Lodema Ln. (Emporia Ln.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041303: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at2019 Churchill Downs Ln. (Derby Way), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041305: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(d), at 134 Spring Pines Dr. (Woodway Ct.), Oak Ridge North, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041307: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 241 Saint Mark Ln. (Coleman), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041308: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 Kirkland (Willow), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041309: Shortline Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Upper Balcones Rd. (I-10 Frontage), Boerne, Kendall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041311: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 185 S. Whites Chapel Blvd. (Pine St.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041314: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 S. Broadway St. (Belt Line Rd.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041315: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2616 Carter Ave. (Beach), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041316: Harris Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 30000 Redwood Peak Ln., Brookshire, Waller County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041317: Precision Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9089 Fair Oaks Pkwy. (IH-10), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041319: Arteaga Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 212 Elisabeth Run (Golden Wren), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041320: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8611 Peachtree (Cruse Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041321: Blairs B & B Backhoe Services Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 670 Ethan Dr. (Emilie Ct.), Weatherford, Parker
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041323: Johnson Fence Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at Andadvor River, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041324: Ceco Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at Hwy. 285 (Hwy. 302), Mentone, Loving County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041327: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1730 S. 12th (Jeanette), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041328: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1113 E. Martin Luther King Blvd. (S. Benton), Corsicana, Navarro County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041330: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10631 Forest Leaf Dr. (Blue Falls Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041331: Tucker Midstream, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at FM 1788 (FM 1787), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041332: Beaver Pipeline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at S.W. 5900 (Hwy. 385), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041333: DNT Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at Hay Barn Dr. (Field Corn Ln.), San Marcos, Caldwell County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041334: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 26900 1-45 N., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041338: R & C Wiring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 6110 N. Fry Rd., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041339: Kaiser Plumbing, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6206 Avon Landing Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041349: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 253 Westwood (Maple Leaf Dr.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041351: Drymala Trees Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 919 Windsor Woods Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041357: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 23110 Creek Park Dr. (Creekmore Cir.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041358: Jericho Foundation Repairs, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 30 Dorothea (Oakland), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041366: All Works Landscape enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 894 Hot Springs Valley, Buda, Hays County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041368: Northeast Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(e), at 506 Prairie Ave. (Earl), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041369: New Tex Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 19919 Durwood Pines Ln. (Angeline Springs), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041373: M-Co Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2312 Chimney Ct. (Arkansas), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041375: Halls Automatic Sprinklers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 103 Independence Pl. (Yacht Club), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041376: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 7706 Junior St. (Berkley St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041379: Perma Pier Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 802 Willow (Fall Creek Rd.), Talty, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041380: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6th St. (Pulaski), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041382: Guerra Underground, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 4602 Coody Ln. (Sanders Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041383: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1026 W. 10th Ave. (S. 20th St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041385: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3303 Holmes St. (Warren), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041388: Big B Crane, L.L.C. dba Badger Underground enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 803 Blue Grass Dr. (Keeneland Pkwy.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041390: Larry Young Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 3006 1st St. (Dellwood), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041391: Barco Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 5513 Balmorhea (Toledo Bend), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041392: A & M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 533 Bedford Rd. (Brown Trl.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041393: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1404 E. 25th (N. Coulter Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041395: Boulder Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1302 W. Poplar (Colorado St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041396: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 3701 (CR 2600), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041399: Scout Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 15500 Walkwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041402: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6599 Meadowbrook Dr. (Handley), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041403: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 W. Shands St. (Kings Ct.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041409: Lacy Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 9178 Rockhill Rd., Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041414: McCoy Water Supply Corporation enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3010 Commerce St., Unknown, Atascosa County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041415: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 10401 Samantha Dr. (Brett Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041417: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8605 Peachtree (Cruse Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041418: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 320 Main St. (Elm St.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041419: City of Killeen enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 3202 Honeysuckle (Greenlee), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041420: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2204 Gostick (E. 22nd), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041427: City of Hidalgo Water Department enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 1004 Lakeview Dr. (S. 15th St.), Hidalgo, Hidalgo
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041430: Tri- State Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7707 View Park Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041432: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1625 Lost Pines (Grand Bay), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041435: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a),
at FM 145 (FM 1055), Flagg, Castro County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041436: Bailey County Electric Coop. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at FM 145 (FM 1055), Flagg, Castro County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041437: Alliant Gas, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2213 La Ventana Pkwy. (Stable Ln.), Driftwood, Hays County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041442: Haley's Landscape Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2045 Harvard St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041445: Cherokee Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 23910 IH-10W (OId Fredericksburg Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041447: Batchelder Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8151 Pat Booker (Loop 1604), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041453: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 4501 (CR 4100), Ackerly, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041459: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 8010 Ithaca St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041466: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(g), at 2241 Clarebrook (Nottingham), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041468: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at CR 126 (CR 123), Seagraves, Gaines County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041470: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1350 Ashby St., Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041473: Renfrow & Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 30 Bayou Springs Ct., The Woodlands, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041474: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a)
and 18.11(a), at CR 74 (CR 331), Olton, Lamb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041475: Landstar Excavation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3100 Blk. Carmel (Birkenhead), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041479: K&S Backhoe Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 4002 Antelope Trl. (Chisolm Trl.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041487: Priority Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12827 Pronghorn Oak (Oak Monarch), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041488: RMJ Investments enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 215 Ulex (N. 2nd), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041495: EP Temp Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b)
and 18.11(b), at 9725 Socorro Rd. (Celaya Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041500: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2400 Montgomery Rd., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041506: Pearland Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 129 Mariner Cove Ct., League City, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041514: Centex Pipe and Equipment enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Texaco Yard Rd. (CR 215a), Unknown, Guadalupe County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041517: Westwood Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5311 Fledgling Trl., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041518: All Pro Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 117 Valero (Terry Ct.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041519: H. G. Walton & Sons, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 18762 E. Cool Breeze Ln., Montgomery, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041521: E-Z Bel Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(e), at 700 Morningside Dr., Terrell Hills, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041523: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Country Club Dr., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041526: Precision Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 98th (Chicago), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041534: WHC Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 181 (Hwy. 115), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041537: Texas Sterling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 8815 Goliad Rd. (Sligo St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041541: Tan Pham-Sub enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19115 Sandelford Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041553: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2800 Delaware, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041557: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2405 Bryan St. (Swenson Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041559: Cornerstone Plumbing, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.6(b), at 808 A Hudson (Mesquite St.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041562: Fence Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 270 Abbott (Torrington), Dripping Springs, Hays County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041569: Lowes Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 299 W. 10th St. (Madison), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041571: Electrical Choice of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6653 Westwood Village Dr. (Wheeler Rd.), Lumberton, Hardin County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041576: Calco Contracting, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3913 Rotman (Milby), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041577: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 3913 Rotman (Milby), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041578: American Electric Power enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.10(b), at 2969 Main St. (Hwy. 361), Ingleside, San Patricio County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041579: Terry Black Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 4720 South St. (Spradley St.), Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041580: Jim Berry Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 518 Elm (N. Texas St.), Pittsburg, Camp County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041581: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 19756 Tammy K E. (Tammy K W.), Somerset, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041583: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 11886 White Oak Path, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041590: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1919 Country Village Blvd., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041591: Dawson Foundation Repair, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 23111 S. Warmstone Way (Wickerhill Way), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041594: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 4889 McGregor (Diana), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041595: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 2802 S. Houston (S.E. 28th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041597: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1217 S.W. 5th (Dickey St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041600: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 6913 Tabernacle (Luxborugh), Plano, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041604: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 107 Medford Ct. (Sugar Creek), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041605: Jim Berry Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 520 Elm (Moreland), Pittsburg, Camp County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041614: Hernandez Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6328 N. Jim Miller Ln. (Linbergh), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041615: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10299 Robinson Dr. (Old Noonday Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041618: Griffin Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g)
and 18.11(b), at 2738 Durban Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041625: Bulverde Concrete Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 8631 Broadway St. (Sable Ln.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041630: Zachry Underground and Utility Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11411 Remsen (Woolcott), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041634: Bryant & Frey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at SH 71 (FM 973), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041637: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7418 Forestay Ln., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041641: Alvin E. Stock Contractor, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Long Dr. (Marshall Smith), Del Rio, Val Verde County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041642: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 900 E. Anderson, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041647: Drymala Trees, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 17414 Stonebrook Run Ct., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 15, 2015 Page 52 of 68



753.

754.

755.

756.

757.

758.

759.

760.

761.

762.

763.

764.

765.

766.

767.

Damage Prevention 041648: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 17414 Stonebrook Run Ct., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041650: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6261 Velasco Ave. (Alderson St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041651: ADB Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 164 Old Post Oak Rd. S. (FM 3277), Livingston, Polk County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041654: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12263 Little Blue Heron Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041657: Saeco Electric & Utility, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 18385 Babcock (Luskey), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041658: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at Ferguson Rd. (Hwy. 67), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041659: Location Builders, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Ferguson Rd. (Hwy. 67), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041666: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7807 Harvester St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041672: Laguna Madre Water District enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 306 Michigan Ave. (N. Roosevelt St.), Laguna Heights, Cameron
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041673: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 306 Michigan Ave. (N. Roosevelt St.), Laguna Heights, Cameron County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041675: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12505 Reed Rd. (Julie Rivers), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041679: Strike, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g),
at 9th St. (Hwy. 73), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041682: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9403 McDowell Dr. (Rich Mountain Dr.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041685: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 23400 Morton Ranch Rd., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041688: Opiela Mechanical, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e)and 18.11(b), at 10650 W. FM 471 #200 (Loop 1604), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041700: Brazosport Plumbing and Heating enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 230 Dogwood St., Lake Jackson, Brazoria County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041702: Circle H Contractors, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 2320 E. Union Bower Rd. (Loop 12), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041705: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Wallisville Rd. (Hoffman St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041707: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 706 Meadow Ln. (S. Texas Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041710: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 E. Hillcrest St. (Elm St.), Keene, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041713: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1546 Peppertree Ct. (Peppertree Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041714: Lowes Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2811 Holmes St. (Park Row Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041716: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7123 Avalon Bluff (Avalon Queen), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041718: Pittard Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 6834 S. FM 549 (Rabbit Ridge), Heath, Rockwall
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041719: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4915 Garth Rd. (Cedar Bayou Lynchburg Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041725: Global Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at Kitty Hawk (Universal City Blvd.), Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041731: City of Corpus Christi Water Dept. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3802 Sarita St. (Tasco), Corpus Christi, Nueces County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041732: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 19903 Kinsington Briar Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041737: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Sarah Jane Ln. (El Rancho Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041741: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 11th St. (Brook Ave.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041742: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Edgewood Manor Ct. (Memorial Springs Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041743: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2517 Butler (Louann), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041746: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Summit Ave. (W. 4th St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041748: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4101 Ayers (Horne), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041752: Lee Engineering enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 212 Rio Grande Dr. (Aransas), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041755: Dig Tech Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Stone, Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041765: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4227 Bugle Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041766: Matula & Matula Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 257 Laurel St., Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041770: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6110 Maxie St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041771: Pike Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1704 Ave. B, Hondo, Medina County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041783: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 5011 Pease St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041787: Hilcorp Energy Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Hwy. 281 and FM 1017, Linn, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041788: Ram Jack Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 5848 Babcock (Huebner Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041790: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1100 Bennett Clark Rd., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041792: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 W. Walnut (Washington), West, McLennan County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041793: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 N. 4th St. (McKinney Ave.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041797: Aspen Ultilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 16000 Silver Valley Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041799: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16000 Silver Valley Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041805: Maldonado Nursery & Landscaping, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 7132 Oak (IH-10), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041806: Conroe Empire Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 114 Mediterra Way Ct., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041812: Energy Transfer Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at CR 4 (Hwy. 281), Morse Junction, Hutchinson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041816: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8226 Lockridge Terrace Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041817: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 308 W. Cockrell St. (S. 4th St.), Celeste, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041818: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 343 Ashley (Whispering Hills), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041819: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2704 Yates St. (Lubbock), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041823: Brystar Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at N. 7th (McFaddin Ave.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041837: SJ Louis Construction of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC§§18.4(a)and 18.11(b), at 2219 Sendera Ranch Dr. (E. Bluff), Magnolia, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041839: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 724 Lockley Way (Sherston Glen), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041843: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1801 Deams (Schneider), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041844: Conoco Phillips Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Hwy. 59, Aguilares, Webb County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041846: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1811 Deams (Schneider), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041855: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Durham (Ave. I), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041862: North Texas Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Cadiiz (Austin), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041864: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3132 W. Parker (Independence), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041867: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2500 Chaparral (Cooper Branch E. & Chaparral), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041869: Willbros T&D Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at Panther Creek Pkwy. (Hillcrest), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041870: City of Andrews enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1506 Live Oak Ln., Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041874: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 Frank Keasler Blvd. (Lodema Ln.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041876: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1414 Santa Maria Ave. (Coke), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041879: Kenneth Lamb Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at Kingsmill Park Dr. (Northpark Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041880: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4267 Bugle St. (High Star), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041881: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2302 W. Park Row Dr. (Milby Rd.), Pantego, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041882: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2501 110th St. (University), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041883: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 Regis (I-27), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041885: Mike Mueller enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 18319 Russett Green (Taper Reach), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041891: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6924 Santa Barbara Dr. (Greentree), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041894: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1213 O'Shannon Ln. (Meadow Green Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041898: City of Bridgeport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1305 11th St. (Hallsell St.), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041900: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 22502 Red Pine Dr. (Dowdell Rd.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041913: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1436 Los Ebanos Dr., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041934: Abby Development & Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1155 E. Hawkins Pkwy., Longview, Gregg County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041947: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3404 FM 973 (SH 71E/FM 973S), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041949: Roberts Ditching enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a),
at 1010 2nd Ave. (11th St.), Canyon, Randall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041950: Stegent-Thielemann Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1004 W. Lubbock (S. Lubbock St.), Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041951: Enterprise Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 732 S. Coppell (W. Bethel), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041959: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 629 Granada Dr. (Barcelona), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041964: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 978 Herschell St. (W. Kitty Hawk Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041967: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 10 (Charley Brown Rd.), Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041968: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 120 Alexander Dr. S. (E. Texas Ave.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041969: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7908 Bal Harbour Ct. (Random Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 041970: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 Waco, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041975: Henkels & McCoy, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2424 Briarwood Ln. (Lakeland Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041981: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3106 Aspen Lake Ct., Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041982: Regency Gas Utility, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(a), at CR T (CR 10), Stratford, Sherman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041991: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1303 Santa Maria Ave. (Scott), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041995: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 252 Stickney Ave. (Hwy. 287), Stratford, Sherman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 041996: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1412 Franklin (14th N.W.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042000: Abacus Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 2047 Arlington (E. 22nd St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042002: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 19131 Mockingbird Valley (Old Hickory), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042003: Medlock Commercial Contractors, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 320 S. Americas (Socorro), El Paso, El
Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042005: Kyle Erwin Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at FM 1611 & Hwy. 208, Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042008: Durotech, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2929 Bay Area Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042012: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 411 Anderson (Dewberry), Wilmer, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042014: City of Bryan enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 3232 Briarcrest (Wildflower), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042015: Hoops, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17 Shetland Isle Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 042016: City of Bryan enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at
1705 Cottonwood, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042018: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6324 Lafayette Way (Hughes Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042019: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 block lowa St. (W. 8th), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042022: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 18 Wind Harp Place (N. Lace Arbor Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042028: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 333 W. 29th St. (MLK), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042030: R.L. Jones, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 118 W. Vestal (Pleasanton Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042034: KB Diversified, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 1207 Bentley (Twin Creeks Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042036: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at4721 Cedar Springs Dr. (Highland Orchard Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 042038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3700 Lemmon Ave. (Welborn), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042040: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2921 S. Cooper (California), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042042: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 160 Dipping Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042044: Royalty Pecan Farm enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10740 Hwy. 21E (CR 222), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042046: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6942 Santa Monica Dr. (Blair Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042047: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2005 E. Oak St. (Bradshaw), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042051: Decks, Patios & Outdoor Enclosures enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 126 W. Crystal Canyon Cir., The Woodlands,
Montgomery County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 042054: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. 4th St. (Spring St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042057: Diamond H Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2230 W. Grande Blvd. (Old Jacksonville Hwy.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1003 Eagle Dr. (Beatty St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042061: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8614 Shotwell (Radcliffe), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042063: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1304 Castle Court (Graustark St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042065: Global Optics Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(Db), at 1 Glendalough Ct. (Nacogdoches), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 042067: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 808 Hudson Apt A. (Mesquite St.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042068: D. Grimm, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 2419 Banyon Gulch Ln., Katy, Waller County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042069: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1029 North Shore Dr. (Clear Lake Rd.), Kemah, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042070: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 337 Commerce (Aycock), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042071: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4205 Ermine Trl. (Filly Ln.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042073: Scout Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 16631 Bishop Knoll Ln. (Alderfield Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042074: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 717 Dunson Glen Dr. (Ella Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042076: Shadepro, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 800 Elm St., McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042077: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 3444 Library St. (Gordon St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 042078: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2001 Hutchings (Hickory Hill), Ballinger, Runnels County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042080: Tackle Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 20527 Broughwood Cir., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042081: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 Homer St. (Fuschie St.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042083: Engel Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 24227 Viento Leaf (Hardy Oak Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 042084: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 761 N. San Marcos, Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042087: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 107 Airport Fwy. (N. Main St.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042088: Bridgepoint Communications enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 8629 Autobahn Dr. (I-20), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042090: H. Rubio Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e)
and 18.11(b), at 1230 Ginger Dr. (Viewmont Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042094: Southeast Cable Construction Co., L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2614 Hwy. 105 (Hwy. 1132), Vidor, Orange
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042096: Water Works Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 16000 Aramis Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042097: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Gonzales (San Marcos), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042098: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1406 Cypress Bend Cove (Rolling Rapids), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042099: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bastrop St. (Wheeler St.), Manor, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042100: City of Manor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at Bastrop St. (Wheeler St.), Manor, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042102: Ygriega Energy Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 224 N. 6th Ave. R (Highland Ave.), San Carlos, Hidalgo
County, Texas.
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Damage Prevention 042104: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 916 W. Campbell St. (Walton St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042105: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 Cimmarron Trl. (Rodeo), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042106: Capitol Concrete Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC§§18.3(a), 18.11(b)and 18.11(b), at 205 Doefield Dr. (Juniper Dr.), Cedar Park, Williamson
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042111: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 S. Bowen Rd. (Abram St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042112: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9th St. (Ave. L), Clifton, Bosque County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042113: CD Builders, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e),
at 203 Edgewood Dr. (Braewood Dr.), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042114: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11360 Emerald St. (Royal Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042115: Little Big Inch Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 176 Quadri Ct. (Old County Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 042117: Anadarko E&P Onshore, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 302 (CR 300), Mentone, Loving County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042118: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 S.E. 13th Ave. (S.E. 17th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042120: Mercer Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Main St. (Lafayette), La Grange, Fayette County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042122: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Highland Dr. (Lakeline Dr.), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042123: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1914 San Jorge Ave. (Sanchez St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042125: Trexx Boring, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 124 W. Krum (I-27), New Deal, Lubbock County, Texas.
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917.

918.

919.

920.

921.

922.

923.

924.

925.

926.

927.

928.

929.

930.

931.

Damage Prevention 042127: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1717 S. Hampton Rd. (Bear Creek Rd.), Glenn Heights, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 042131: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Holly St. (Chicon), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042132: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 401 Wolverton Dr. (Greenridge Ter.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042133: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 N. Norton (Live Oak), Dublin, Erath County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042135: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 213 E. Heritage (Quaker), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042136: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4501 Laura Ln. (Woodville Rd.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042138: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2808 Lyola St. (Blunter St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042139: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 24800 Dovershire Rd. (Gosling Rd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042143: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2501 Leroy St. (N. Rachel), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042144: S & K Plumbing of Fort Worth, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1815 Maple St. (Ave. D), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042147: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 401 Troell St. (Violet St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042149: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1175 19th S.W. (Brown Ave.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042151: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2831 Baldwin (Cushing), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042152: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1401 S. Kings Hwy. (Wainwright Rd.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042153: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 171 Hawthorne Ln. (Dogwood Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
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932.

933.

934.

935.

936.

937.

938.

939.

940.

941.

942.

943.

944.

945.

Damage Prevention 042154: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3603 Carnousty Cv. (Carnousty Dr.), Old Round Rock (Historical),
Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042159: K C Electrical Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 9308 S. 1st St. (W. Slaughter Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042160: Torres Cleanup enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e)
and 18.11(b), at 507 Denton St. (Mesquite St.), Argyle, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042162: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1647 Oleander St. (9th Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042164: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(a), at 26873 W. White Ranch Rd. (Business 83), La Feria, Cameron County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042185: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 26921 IH-10 (Fox Briar Ln.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042189: Harris Co. Fresh Water Supply District 27 enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3914 Redell Rd. (N. Redell Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042190: Alvin E. Stock Contractor, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 205 Long Dr. (Marshall Smith), Del Rio, Val Verde County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 042194: Ace Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at
311 Montpelier Dr. (Le Mans Ln.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042202: Dawson Foundation Repair, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7506 Sunlight Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042203: Excel 4 Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 5125 Jennings Dr. (26th), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042209: Pace Setter Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6429 Alleyton Dr. (Winchell Ln.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 042226: Gesch Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 3600 (CR 3301), Lenorah, Martin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042235: Cordero Construction Underground enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 213 Shady Oak Rd. (Greenbriar), Keene, Johnson County,
Texas.
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946.

947.

948.

949.

950.

951.

952.

953.

954.

955.

956.

957.

958.

959.

Damage Prevention 042236: Southeast Cable Construction Co., L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 6510 Merrick Ln. (Valmont Ave.), Beaumont,
Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042238: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 14982 Lucerne (Daisy Ln.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042242: Arrow Directional Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(a), at 216 Cobble Stone Ct. (Vista Place), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042258: Marcon, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and
18.11(b), at 516 E. Berta St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042260: FNH Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 1035 Colony St. (Superior Dr.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042262: Brian Gardens Landscape Design enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC§§18.3(e)and 18.11(b),at 17119 Ashley Woods Ct. (Mintwood Ln.), Spring, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 042265: H3 Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4201 N. Main St. (Meacham Field Cir.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 042278: PCI Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3636 Teasley Ln. (Ranchman Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042284: Henkels & McCoy, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1212 W. Murphy Dr. (Curtis), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042318: Allco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at
2219 Ave. B, Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042328: Quality Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Monroe St. (Moore St.), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042332: Cypress Custom Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e)and 18.11(b), at 15003 Solvista Creek (Durham Cove Ln.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042341: Big B Crane, L.L.C. dba Badger Underground enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4701 City Lake Blvd. W. (Cityview Blvd.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 042342: Incharge Electric Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10421 Ivalenes Hope Dr. (Edenderry Dr.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.
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960. Damage Prevention 042378: Legends Fence, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 8334 Sweet Bay Cir., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.

961. Damage Prevention 042390: City of Trinity enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 102 Tom St., Trinity, Trinity County, Texas.

962.  Damage Prevention 042404: McAdams Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1860 Thomas Rd., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

RULES
PROPOSAL

963.  Proposed amendments to 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.78, relating to Fees and Financial Security
Requirements.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

964. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.
965.  Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

966.  Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

967.  The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items
posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or
settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney
to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the
State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters,
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific
occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government
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Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items
considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with
Texas Government Code §551.102.

PUBLIC INPUT

968.  The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.
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